From: jane.barker <jane.barker@hassocks-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 June 2025 11:32:05 UTC+01:00

To: "Andrew Clarke" <andrew.clarke@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: DM/25/1390 - The Old Thatch 15 Lodge Lane Hassocks West Sussex
Dear Andrew

As | am unable to post comments on the MSDC planning portal at the moment please find comments
from HPC Planning Committee for DM/25/1390

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend Approval.

Kind regards

Jane

Jane Barker
Administration Assistant

My Hours of work are: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 10am-4.30pm, Friday 10am-2pm

Hassocks Parish Council, Parish Centre, Adastra Park, Keymer Road, Hassocks, BN6 8QH
Tel: 01273 842714

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Hassocks Parish Council.

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify Hassocks Parish Council on 01273 842714
or e-mail to info@hassocks-pc.gov.uk
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